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CONFIDENTIAL
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Re: Grievance filed against Mr. Ross David Grisham, Bar# 312736
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Dear Mr. Duncan:

Thank you for submitting your grievance with the Office of the General Counsel of the State
Bar of Georgia. We carefully reviewed the grievance you filed with our office against Mr.

Grisham. ’ z, ‘ﬂw Co "m‘f m zU,' k.l .w;m "“‘/

You complain that Mr. Grisham did not allow you to turn over evidence of a cr1m1nal
conspiracy by Robert Dee Rose & Bashama Catering to the authorities. The information
furnished is not sufficient to show any violation of the State Bar of Georgia's ethics rules by the

attorney because the details were not specific related to his legal representation of you.
Therefore, the grievance is dismissed.

Nevertheless, dismissal of the grievance by our office does not affect any other right you may

have under Georgia law. g I l SM 1 * IQ
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